From: Chambers - O'Neill DP <Chambers.O'Neil.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:58 AM

To: 'Marcus Miller' <marcus.miller@aheia.edu.au>

Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Work and Care Stream - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - AM2023/21

OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Miller,

| confirm that the AHEIA will be included in the consultation process of the Work and Care stream.
| otherwise confirm your appearance at the Mention on 21 February 2024.

Kind Regards,

Claudia Fruscalzo

Associate to Deputy President O’Neill

£y Fair Work Commission

Fair Work

Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T 03 8656 4551
E Chambers.O’Neill.DP@fwc.gov.au

Level 7, 11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000
PO Box 1994, Melbourne, Vic, 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country

From: Marcus Miller <marcus.miller@aheia.edu.au>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - O'Neill DP <Chambers.O'Neil.DP@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: Work and Care Stream - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - AM2023/21

Dear Associate and Awards Team
| refer to the Statement issued by Deputy President O’Neil on 29 January 2024.

Further to my earlier advice below, AHEIA additionally wishes to participate in the consultation
process with respect to the Work and Care stream.

We also intend to appear at the mention listed for 10.00am on Wednesday, 21 February.


mailto:Claudia.Fruscalzo@fwc.gov.au
mailto:marcus.miller@aheia.edu.au
mailto:Awards@fwc.gov.au

| apologise for sending this request out of time. Please confirm AHEIA will be included in the
consultation program.

Kind regards,

Marcus Miller (he/him)

Principal Advisor Workplace Relations

Australian Higher Education Industrial Association
0400 152 359 | marcus.miller@aheia.edu.au
www.aheia.edu.au

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient only. Do not share
any part of this email without the consent of the sender. If you have received this

message by mistake notify the sender and delete it immediately.

From: Marcus Miller

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:25 PM

To: chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au; awards@fwc.gov.au

Cc: Catherine Pugsley <catherine.pugsley@aheia.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Job Security - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - AM2023/21

Dear Associate / Awards Team

Further to my email below | write to advise that the Australian Higher Education Industrial
Association seeks to participate in the consultation process.

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

K W WE ACKNOWLEDGE THE WURUNDJERI PEOPLE OF THE KULIN

Y@UR  NATIONS AS THE TRADITIONAL OKNERS OF THE LAND ON

CEUNTRY  WHICHOUR OFFICES STAND. WE PAY OUR RESPECTS TO
THEIR ELDERS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE.
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From: Marcus Miller
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:54 AM
To: chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

Cc: awards@fwc.gov.au; Catherine Pugsley <catherine.pugsley@aheia.edu.au>; Craig Laughton
<craig.laughton@aheia.edu.au>
Subject: Job Security - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - AM2023/21

Dear Associate

| refer to the mention and /or directions re the above matter before Deputy President Gostencnik
and Commissioner Tran set down for 3pm on Tuesday, 6 February.

| write to confirm that | will be appearing at this mention for the Australian Higher Education
Industrial Association.

Please see my email and other contact details set out in my signature block below.
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

K W WE ACKNOWLEDGE THE HURUNDJERI PEOPLE OF THE KULIN

Y@UR  NATIONS AS THE TRADITIONAL OWNERS OF THE LAND ON

CEUNTRY  WHICHOUR OFFICES STAND. WE PAY OUR RESPECTS TO
THEIR ELDERS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE.
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